

From: steven@gts-consulting.com 
Subject: FW: Quote request
Date: April 2, 2019 at 8:21 PM
To: Alana Sherman alana@mbari.org



Hello Alana:

I am very pleased to respond to your request for quote with the attached information.

The min purchase qty for this part is 2.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Steven

From: Hashimoto, Nicole <Nicole.Hashimoto@Teledyne.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 12:03 PM
To: steven@gts-consulting.com
Subject: RE: Quote request

Hi Nicole,

Thank you for the opportunity to quote

Quote #	Part Number	Description	Qty	Unit Price (Each)	Lead Time (Wks)
R11298	5297-S1-00050-U	Stainless Steel OMICRON BCR, Single Mode – 0.50 Meters	2	\$465.75	5-7 ARO

Factory minimums to Apply

Shipping Terms: FOB Teledyne Impulse San Diego

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days

Quote valid for 30 days from date of issue

Shipping dates conditional on receipt of order, availability of parts, and drawing approval

****PRICING DOES NOT INCLUDE SPECIAL PACKAGING, INSPECTIONS, TESTING, MATERIAL TRACEABILITY, SERIALIZATION OR OTHER ITEMS NOT DISCLOSED AT TIME OF QUOTE****

IF THESE NEED TO BE QUOTED, PLEASE LET US KNOW AND WE WILL PRICE ACCORDINGLY

Seller's Offer, and any order issued by Buyer to Seller for the goods and/or services specified herein, is strictly limited to Seller's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at:

<http://www.teledynemarine.com/impulse/>

Should the value of the purchase order be over \$50,000, please list the Teledyne quote number on your submitted purchase order

Thank you,

Nicole Hashimoto

Inside Sales / Customer Service

Interconnect

Teledyne Impulse

Direct: +1 (858) 842-3145

Fax: +1 (858) 842-3168

nicole.hashimoto@teledyne.com

mcore.hasthmmoto@teledyne.com

Teledyne Marine
9855 Carroll Canyon Rd, San Diego CA 92131
Phone: +1 (858)842-3100
www.teledynemarine.com



Your email is important to us, if you do not receive a response within 48 hours; please send a follow up request to Impulse-CustomerService@Teledyne.com for an immediate response

Information included herein is controlled by the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and may require an export license, license exception or other approval from the appropriate U.S. Government agency before being exported from the United States or provided to any foreign person. Diversion contrary to U.S. law is prohibited.

From: Alana Sherman <alana@mbari.org>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:54 AM
To: steven@gts-consulting.com
Subject: Quote request

Hi Steve

I was wondering if I could get a quote for the Teledyne Omicron 5070 (BCR), quantity one. Thanks so much,

Alana

Alana Sherman
Electrical Engineer
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute (MBARI)
alana@mbari.org
<https://www.mbari.org/sherman-alana/>
7700 Sandholdt Rd.
Moss Landing, CA 95039